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04 February 2012

HM Governor
HMP Cardiff

Dear Governor
Re: Litigants in Person on Remand —in particular Maurice J Kirk A 7306 AT

This is to ask why Mr Kirk is not granted those permissions that he needs to adquately conduct his
court cases. Everybody knows that communication with courts requires telephone, paper, stamps
and thus the cash required.

In PSO 4410, Sections 4.4 and 4.9 regulate the help that Litigants need, whilst in Prison.
Can you please confirm that Mr Kirk will get the help and support he needs?
With many thanks in advance,

Yours sincerely,

Sabine K McNeill
Web Publisher



